N/C #4295

Puget Sound Air Pollution Control Agency s

110 Union Street, Suite 500
Seattle, Washington 98101-2038
) AUG 0 3 1992

Telephone: (206) 343-8800
Fascimile:  (206) 343-7522

LEAD AGENCY RECORD

Description of proposal
Primary and Seconday Wastewater Treatment with the following source groups: A. Combustion (a new 25.7 MMBH boiler #3,
and two John Zink Flares (#1 at 2,000 cfm & #2 at 500 scfm); B. Solids (three scrubbers at 75,000 ¢fm each to control

odors from the raw sludge blending tank, polymer room, ten gravity belt thickeners, truck loading & four sludge

centrifuges; 2-sludge tanks with 2-225 cfim adsorbers; & 2-4,000 cfm adsorbers for 6-digesters); and C. Liquids

(Primary Treatment sources with 3-odor control scrubbers at 75,000 cfm each and a prescrubber at 3,200 cfm; &

Secondary Treatment sources at 143 MGD annual average with an emergency release chlorine scrubber at 35,000 cfm),

Proponent Owner
MUNIC. OF METRO, SEA, (WEST POINT) MUNIC, OF METRO. SEA. (WEST POINT)
821 SECOND AVE, SEATTLE, WA, 98104 1400 UTAH ST W, SEATTLE, WA, 98199

Location of proposal, including street address, IF any

MUNIC, OF METRO,. SEA. (WEST POINT), 1400 UTAH 8T W, SEATTLE, WA, 98199

Lead Agency
CITY OF SEATTLE




From: Osborn, Showell

To: Claude Williams

Subject: FW: SEPA docs from NC 4295

Date: Tuesday, March 1, 2005 11:32:16 AM

Hi Claude,

Looks like September 1988 for the EIS date. Let me know if that works.
Showell

From: Truman, Dave
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2005 11:23 AM

To: Osborn, Showell; Sugita, Eugene
Subject: FW: SEPA docs from NC 4295

Showell

Does this work?

From: Marroquin, Shirley

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2005 11:17 AM
To: Truman, Dave

Subject: RE: SEPA docs from NC 4295

September 1988.

From: Truman, Dave

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2005 11:00 AM
To: Marroquin, Shirley

Subject: RE: SEPA docs from NC 4295

Thanks Shirley

It sounds like all we need is the date for the final EIS for the Secondary Expansion.

dave

From: Marroquin, Shirley

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2005 10:50 AM
To: Truman, Dave

Subject: RE: SEPA docs from NC 4295

| have a ton of it in my office. Let me know what you need.

| have meetings this afternoon. I'll be around until about 1:00. | plan to be in Wednesday and
Thursday.



mailto:Showell.Osborn@METROKC.GOV
mailto:/O=PUGET SOUND CLEAN AIR AGENCY/OU=SEATTLE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CLAUDE

From: Truman, Dave

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 11:25 AM
To: Marroquin, Shirley

Subject: FW: SEPA docs from NC 4295

Shirley

We're looking for SEPA documentation for the West Point Expansion. Are these records kept at
KSC or do | need to go to the project archive records?

Thanks

From: Sugita, Eugene

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 10:04 AM
To: Osborn, Showell; Truman, Dave
Subject: RE: SEPA docs from NC 4295

| figure this stuff is kept/recorded downtown.
Dave - Can | assume that you will follow-up; | am not sure who to contact.
(Wasn't it Larry Ellington who coordinated all the ROW stuff for the expansion?)

From: Osborn, Showell
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 8:09 AM

To: Truman, Dave; Sugita, Eugene
Subject: FW: SEPA docs from NC 4295

Dave, Eugene,

Would either of you know where | can find the SEPA information for the old digester carbon
scrubbers and the paint booth that Claude is looking for? He's basically looking for documentation
that went to SEPA for the plant expansion. | don't seem to have any SEPA info in my files...

Thanks,
Showell

From: Claude Williams [mailto:ClaudeW@pscleanair.org]
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2005 1:49 PM

To: Osborn, Showell
Subject: SEPA docs from NC 4295

Showell,

I've received the old permit application for NC 4295 dated Jan 16, 1992
from offsite. There is no SEPA information in it for this project.


mailto:ClaudeW@pscleanair.org

Please find out from your Right of Way people who issued the DNS and the
date for this project and get back to me.

This is the last thing | need to know in order to issue the two permits
for the paint booth and the carbon removal on the digesters.

vir

Claude Williams, P.E.

Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

110 Union Street, Seattle WA 98101-2038
Ph: (206) 689-4066, Fax: (206) 343-7522
Email: claudew@pscleanair.org

Web: http://www.pscleanair.org


http://www.pscleanair.org/

Puget Sound Clean Air Agency Yo

Construction No. 1086

Registration No. 10088

1904 3rd Ave, Ste 105
Seattle, WA 98101-3317

Telephone: (206) 343-8800
Fascimile: (206) 343-7522

DETERMINATION OF NONSIGNIFICANCE

Description of Proposal
Replace burners on two (2) existing hot water boilers with Weishaupt WM-G30/2-A, ZM Burners, each using

digester gas and propane as fuel

Proponent Owner
King Co Ntrl Res Wastewater Treatment King Co Ntrl Res Wastewater Treatment
1400 Discovery Park Blvd 1400 Discovery Park Blvd
Seattle, WA, 98199 ’ Seattle, WA, 98199

Location of proposal, including street address if any
King Co Ntrl Res Wastewater Treatment, 1400 Discovery Park Blvd (West Point), Seattle, WA, 98199

Lead Agency
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

The lead agency for this proposal has determined that it does not have a probable significant adverse impact on the
environment. An environmental impact statement (ETA) is not required under RCW 43.21C.030(2)(c). This decision was
made after review of a completed environmental checklist and other information on file with the lead agency. This
information is available to the public on request.

There is no comment period for this DNS.

We have identified and adopted this document as being appropriate for this proposal after independent review. The
document meets our environmental review needs for the current proposal and will accompany the proposal to the decision-

maker.
Name of agency adopting document: Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

Contact person, if other than responsible official: Steven Van Slyke Phone: (206) 689-4052

Responsible Official: Carole Cenci

Position/Title Senior Engineer

Address: 1904 3rd Ave, Ste 105, Seattle, WA 98101-3317

Date 12/20/)Y Signature {, 174 / QA
f v [ ] L AU AN o

Form 63-175, (5/98) Page No. 1




	4295-la
	FW_ SEPA docs from NC 4295
	10861-dns

